
 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

City Council Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
Date: February 22, 2024 
Time: 6:30 p.m. 
Location: City Hall 
 
Call To Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Minutes: Regular Meeting of February 7, 2024 
   Special Meeting of February 20, 2024 
 
Public Comments & Guests 
Public Comment Policy 
 
Business Items 

1. Appointment of City Administrator – Wes Lanter 
2. Sewer Project Update – Closing Report 

a. Alex Darby – PEC 
b. Brett Wagner – Governmental Relations  

3. Ordinance 2023-01 Publication of loan amount $ 
4. Approval of Project Extension Letter 
5. Haven Payments #6 ($514,689.86)  & #7 ($44,988.26) 
6. PEC Payment ($52,300) 
7. City Water Resources - Research Update – Dennis Tichenor & Brett Dallman 
8. City Lake Committee Proposal – Brett Dallman 
9. Voting Delegate - KWRA Annual Conference  

a. Brett Dallman  
10. Citywide Cleanup - May 31, June 1, & June 2, 2024 
11. Centenarian Easter Egg Hunt Donation  

 
Invoices:  
 
Reports 
City Clerk: Destiny Schrick 
City Administrator: Wes Lanter 
Public Works: Bill McCoy 
Police Department: Carrie Clark 
Mayor: Jeanette Shipley 
First District: Jason Heinen 
Economic Development Board 
Planning & Zoning Commission 
City Council Comments/Feedback/Ideas 
 
Announcements/Communications 

• Annual Easter Egg Hunt – March 30th, 3:00 p.m., City Park 
• Citywide Garage Sales – May 17th & 18th  

 
Executive Session 
 
Adjournment 



 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
 
 

Regular Meeting 
Date: February 7, 2024 
Time: 6:30 p.m. 
Location: City Hall 
 
City Council Members Present: Dennis Tichenor, Brett Dallman, Jennifer Ingraham, Jason 
Heinen, and Jeanette Shipley. Absent: Matt Frakes. 
 
Staff present:  Destiny Schrick (clerk), Bill McCoy (Public Works Director), Carrie Clark (Police 
Chief), Leonard Buddenbohm (City Attorney).  
 
Guest present:  Mark Boyce, Sr., Mark Boyce, Jr., Dianne Heinen, Scott Heinen, and Dee 
Henein. 
 
Call To Order 
Mayor Jeanette Shipley called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of the regular meeting minutes from December 6, 2023 
Jennifer Ingraham made the motion, seconded by Dennis Tichenor, to approve the minutes 
as present.  The motion passed 4-0. 
 
Approval of the regular meeting minutes from January 17, 2024 
Jason Heinen made the motion, seconded by Brett Dallman, to approve the minutes as 
presented.  The motion passed 4-0. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  
 
Public Comments & Guests 
No public comments. 
 
Business Items 
Water source possibilities – Councilmen Brett Dallman and Dennis Tichenor reviewed and 
provided a significate amount of information regarding their city water resource research.  
After discussion, the council will hold a work session to further work on city water planning. 



 
 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

February 7, 2024 
Page 2 
 
As a follow up to the water discussion, Brett and Dennis would like to attend the Jefferson 
County Rural Water District #3 Board meeting on February 21st.  That would result in moving 
the February 21st meeting to February 22nd.  Jason Heinen made the motion, seconded by 
Brett Dallman, to move the February 21st meeting to February 22nd.  The motion passed 4-0. 
 
Water Emergency Stage Update 
After discussion, the City will remain in Stage 2 of the water emergency plan.  Filling the pool 
was discussed.  Pool Manager Lori Glissman was given the approval to start the recruiting 
process for summer pool staff.  
 
KWRA Annual Conference (March 26-28, Wichita) 
Bill McCoy and Brett Dallman will attend the conference.  
 
Fast Sign Bid to Update RV Park Signage 
City Clerk Destiny Schrick presented a bid from Fast Signs to update the RV Park sign.  Dannie 
Tichenor made the motion, seconded by Brett Dallman, to accept and approve the Fast 
Sign bid.  The motion passed 4-0. 
 
Kansas Department of Commerce Emergency Historic Economic Access Line (HEAL) Grant 
This grant was discussed.  The city does not currently have matching funds to apply for a 
grant. 
 
Code Enforcement 
Discussion was held regarding code enforcement.  Dennis Tichenor proposed the 
establishment of a city code enforcement team.  The team would consist of a council 
member, resident, and business owner.  This would result in our current code enforcement 
officer to cease his code enforcement visits.  Jason Heinen made the motion, seconded by 
Jennifer Ingraham, to cease our code enforcement officer agreement and establish a city 
code enforcement team of a city council member, a business owner, and a resident.  The 
motion passed 4-0. 
 
City Clerk Update 
Online Pet Management System 

• Researching an online option for pet management instead of paper. This would be easier for 
officers to locate where animals belong. 

• 2 quotes: 
o Barkpass $1788 
o Frontline $500 

• Reduce call time. Can locate through MDT and animals won’t have to come into office. 
 
 



 
 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

February 7, 2024 
Page 3 
 
TBL system 

• Working with Carrie to get the process implemented to manage court online. 
• Rep is going to call me later this month to give me a rundown of all I can do with the court 

software. 
KanPay 

• Requested a card reader, waiting for it to arrive in the mail. 
 
Public Works Update 
Water 

• Continue to monitor the river and lake levels the lake has come up minimally but still not 
enough to resend the current water restrictions. 

• Awaiting bids for the river weir still have not received any as of 1/29/2024. 
• Repaired a main break on Oak street. ( We need to prioritize replacing the main on Oak St. 

form 7th to 19th we have had 18 leaks on that section of line that I know of ) 
 
Streets 

• Snow removal went good we were able for the most part to keep the streets drivable. 
• Filled more potholes in areas where we repaired water leaks till we can put in cold patch. 

 
Sewer 

• Continuing to discharge from lagoons. Discharge is going good. 
• Submitted the DMR to KDHE. 

 
Police Department Update 

• Have received one bid on the security door from Rivers Edge Construction LLC. Kearney 
Construction will be submitting their bid within 2 weeks, and Heinen will be on Monday to 
inspect the layout and submit a bid. 

• Meet with Sector Technology Group. Originally, they reached out for updating body cameras or 
vehicle cameras. Since we already have updated camera equipment, I started looking at 
updated MDTs (mobile laptops for law enforcement). And other newer technology equipment 
that would benefit the community and outside agencies. 

• TFM where we have placed the order for the new car radios and handhelds have received 
partial order from Motorola. Due to the grant and numerous other agencies placing orders 
they are on back order. However, TFM has predicted that Valley PD will have everything 
installed by the end of February. 

• Spoke at the Rotary Club Thursday evening. They wanted to know what has changed since I 
started the position. I introduced both Officer Rivera and Officer Taylor. 

• Enterpol has started installing their program on the PD server. 
• Reached out to TBLsystem. The eCitation software that was approved in December 2023. We 

are also inquiring about the court system software. Destiny has expressed interest in software  
 



 
 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

February 7, 2024 
Page 4 
 

that would allow her to an access to the same software to track traffic citations that are issued 
for VF. Waiting for the representative to set a meeting with her. 

• The approximate calls for service the VF PD conducted in 2023 were as follows: 
Runaway 3, Stalking 3, VIN 30, Dog at Large 16, Business Alarm 3, Human Trafficking 3, 
Search Warrants executed (phones social media accounts)4, Suspicious Activity 15, 911 Hand 
ups 11, Theft 6, Trespass 3, Possession of Marijuana 2, possession of drug paraphernalia 2, 
Medical assist calls 13, Stolen vehicles 2, Vicious Dog 4, Criminal Threat 2, Noise Complaint 2, 
Harassment 2, Verbal Argument 2, Suicidal 11, DUI 4, Domestic 8, Battery 9, Burglary 1, 
Criminal Damage to Property 4, Child Abuse 1, Missing Person 2, Kidnapping 1, Juvenile Call 5, 
Unattended Death 1, Non Injury Accidents 6, Civil papers served 9, Warrant Arrest 5, Injury 
Accident 1, Alarm 8, Traffic Assist 7, Check Welfare 21, Civil Issue 10, Assist Outside Agency 
19, Keep the Peace 3, Traffic Stops 462, Catch a pot belly pig 1, Kevin the Peacock 1, baby 
owl 1, baby goose 1, cat in drain 1 

 
Things PD attend or hosted in 2023: 
Narcan training with speakers, Snow Cone with a Cop, Stop the Bleed Training, ALERRT training, 5k 
Run, numerous VF Home games, Party at the Park, Medical Clinic Day, parades, ODARA training for 
VF officers with Willows, along with other trainings. 
 
Mayor Update 
Coming to conclusion of Phase 1 of the Sewer Project – Alex Darby and Brett Wagner will be at the 
next meeting to provide a project closure update and financing. 

SS4A Grant - Kickoff meeting was held Tuesday, January 30th, with Shockey Consulting. They have 
began work on the streets and sidewalk safety comprehensive plan. Submitted required quarterly 
reporting. 

Presented to K-State class this morning (45 minutes) that will be completing our overall 
comprehensive plan. They have begun work. They are planning to start surveying Valley Falls on 
February 21st. They would like to meet with some community members & staff. They would like to 
hold a community meeting tentatively the last week of April. 

PEC has begun the process to help us develop a lead and copper inventory of our water lines. The 
inventory is due to KDHE by October 16, 2024. This is required of all cities. 

KDOT has implemented all the immediate recommendations in the study except for the 
recommendations that require pavement marking modifications. The KDOT striping crew has the 
pavement marking recommendations on their list and will be addressing those as soon as they can. 

 



 
 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

February 7, 2024 
Page 5 

The Corp is working on updating our lease agreement in regards the city intake and servicing electric 
lines. This summer is the end of the current 50-year agreement. They have indicated that the 
continuing agreement will be for a 10-year agreement. 

City Audit Begins – March 13, 2024 

Kansas Department of Labor (KDOL) Audit – February 14, 2024 

Fire Board – Jason Heinen 
Attended first meeting. 
 
City Council Comments/Feedback/Idea 
Research the possibility of a city text alert system. 
Removal of tree limbs in park. 
Removal of Christmas tree signs at Broadway and Sycamore. 
 
Executive Session  
Dennis Tichenor made the motion, seconded by Jennifer Ingraham, to recess into executive 
session to discuss non-elected personnel matter – to conduct city administrator candidate 
interview with interviewee, mayor, and city council pursuant to non-elected personnel 
exception under KOMA (KSA 75-4319); and the open meeting will resume at 8:45 p.m., in City  
Hall.  The motion passed 4-0. 
 
The open meeting reconvened at 8:45 p.m.,  Dennis Tichenor made the motion, seconded 
by Jennifer Ingraham, to extended executive session until 9:00 p.m.  The motion passed.  The 
open meeting reconvened at 9:00 p.m.   
 
The open meeting reconvened at 9:00 p.m.,  Dennis Tichenor made the motion, seconded 
by Jennifer Ingraham, to extended executive session until 9:10 p.m.  The motion passed.  The 
open meeting reconvened at 9:10 p.m.   
 
The open meeting reconvened at 9:10 p.m.,  Dennis Tichenor made the motion, seconded 
by Jennifer Ingraham, to extended executive session until 9:20 p.m.  The motion passed.  The 
open meeting reconvened at 9:20 p.m. No action was taken.    
 
The open meeting reconvened at 9:20 p.m.,  Dennis Tichenor made the motion, seconded 
by Jennifer Ingraham, to extended executive session until 9:25 p.m.  The motion passed.  The 
open meeting reconvened at 9:25 p.m. No action was taken.    
 
Adjournment 
Jennifer Ingraham made the motion, seconded by Jason Heinen, to adjourn the meeting.  



 
 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

The meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Jeanette Shipley, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:  _________________________ 
             Destiny Schrick, City Clerk 



 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

City Council Special Meeting Minutes 
City Council Work Session Minutes 

 
Special Meeting 
Date: February 20, 2024 
Time: 6:30 p.m. 
Location: City Hall 
 
City Council Members Present: Dennis Tichenor, Brett Dallman, Jennifer Ingraham, Jason Heinen, and 
Jeanette Shipley. Absent: Matt Frakes. 
 
Call To Order 
Mayor Jeanette Shipley called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Public Comments & Guests 
No public comments. 
 
Executive Session 
Jennifer Ingraham made the motion, seconded by Jason Heinen, to recess into executive session to 
discuss non-elected personnel matter – to conduct city administrator candidate interview with 
interviewee, mayor, and city council pursuant to non-elected personnel exception under KOMA (KSA 
75-4319); and the open meeting will resume at 7:15 p.m., in City Hall.  The motion passed 4-0. 
 
The open meeting reconvened at 7:15 p.m.  Jennifer Ingraham made the motion, seconded by Jason 
Heinen, to extended executive session until 7:30 p.m.  The motion passed.  The open meeting 
reconvened at 7:30 p.m.  No action was taken. 
 
Adjournment of Special Meeting 
Jennifer Ingraham made the motion, seconded by Brett Dallman, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
special meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

February 20, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
The City Council has requested to hold a special council meeting on Tuesday, February 20, 2024, at 
6:30 p.m., at City Hall, for the above agenda. 
 
 
 
_______________  ______________  ________________ 
Dennis Tichenor   Brett Dallman  Matt Frakes 
 
 
 
__________________  ______________  _________________ 
Jennifer Ingraham   Jason Heinen   Jeanette Shipley 
 
 

 
 

Work Session 
 
The work session was called to order at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Water planning discussions included: 

• Jefferson County Rural Water District #3 
• Atchison County Rural Water District #5 
• City Lake 
• Delaware River 

 
Adjournment of Work Session 
The work session adjourned at 8:35 p.m. 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Jeanette Shipley, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:  ________________________ 
 Destiny Schrick, City Clerk 



 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

 

This is a business meeting of the governing body for the City of Valley Falls. We strive to run a smooth 
and efficient meeting.  

Public Comment is limited to 3 minutes per person. Speakers shall state their name and address. This is 
intended for citizens to express their views. City Council Members will not engage in dialogue with the 
speaker. Belligerent, rude, and offensive speakers will be stopped immediately. Citizen should reach out to 
City Council Members to have personal discussion of their concerns outside of City Council Meetings.  

Any comment for agenda items shall be taken only during the specific agenda item. All questions posed 
during public forum should be answered within the specific agenda item by any City Council Member or 
followed up as needed by staff in a timely manner during regular business hours following the meeting.  

Citizens desiring to comment on matters of a general nature, not specific to an agenda item, shall sign up in 
advance of the meeting & shall provide name and address, and the purpose or nature of the request. This 
request should be received by the City Administrator before Friday at noon preceding the meeting. No 
action or formal comment will be taken on such request at the council meeting. Staff will follow up in a 
timely manner during regular business hours following the meeting.  

 
 



 
 

 

400 S. KANSAS AVENUE, SUITE 200      TOPEKA, KS 66603     PHONE   785-233-8300          www.pec1.com 

 
February 6, 2024 
 
Ms. Janette Shipley 
City of Valley Falls 
417 Broadway 
Valley Falls, KS 66616 
 
RE: Pay Estimate #6 & 
 Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 1  
 PEC Project No. 200287-003 
 
Dear Ms. Shipley: 
 

Please find attached Payment Estimate #6.  This request has been reviewed by our office and we 
have discussed progress and quality with the resident observer.  We believe this request should be 
recommended for payment based on our assessment of efforts and overall progress to date. 

 
We would ask that you review the request and execute as appropriate.   
 
The project payment summary is as follows: 
 

 Project Summary: 
 

Original Contract  $ 1,585,218.19 
Total Completed to date of Request No. 6 $ 1,532,749.99 

 Retainage (10%) $ 153,275.00 
 Previous Payments through #5 $ 864,785.13 
 Total Amount Due $ 514,689.86 
 
      If you have any questions, please call at your earliest convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
Professional Engineering Consultants, P.A. 

 
Alex M. Darby, P.E. 
 
AMD/tnn 
Attachments 
Cc: Eric McCormack, Havens Construction Co., Inc  
 
U:\Topeka\2020\200287\003\Admin\Contract\Pay Request\Pay Request _SSRehabPh1 PELtr - October - November.docx 



Alex.Darby
Text Box
Project Manager

Alex.Darby
Text Box
02/06/2024

Alex.Darby
AMD Sig



�ϮϬ�ϯϬϰϯ�Ϭϭ

ϮϬϬϮϴϳͲϬϬϮͲϲϳϯϮ
ϮϯϬϬϴ�

ϱ �ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WĞƌŝŽĚ͗ &ƌŽŵ ϲͬϮϬͬϮϬϮϯ ƚŽ ϭϭͬϮϬͬϮϬϮϯ ϭϮͬϭͬϮϬϮϯ

� � � � & ' , / : < >

/ƚĞŵ�YƵĂŶƚŝƚǇ hŶŝƚƐ hŶŝƚ�WƌŝĐĞ�;ΨͿ
sĂůƵĞ�ŽĨ��ŝĚ�/ƚĞŵ�;��y��Ϳ

;ΨͿ
�ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ�YƵĂŶƚŝƚǇ�

/ŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬ

sĂůƵĞ�ŽĨ�tŽƌŬ��ŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�
�ĂƚĞ�;��y�'Ϳ

;ΨͿ

ϭ ϭ >^ �Ψ������������������ϱϵ͕ϵϮϳ͘Ϭϴ� �Ψ������������������������������ϱϵ͕ϵϮϳ͘Ϭϴ� ϭ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϱϵ͕ϵϮϳ͘Ϭϴ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϱϵ͕ϵϮϳ͘Ϭϴ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���
Ϯ ϮϬ �� �Ψ��������������������ϳ͕ϳϯϵ͘ϯϲ� �Ψ����������������������������ϭϱϰ͕ϳϴϳ͘ϮϬ� ϮϮ �Ψ������������������������������������ϭϳϬ͕Ϯϲϱ͘ϵϮ� �Ψ�����������������������������ϭϳϬ͕Ϯϲϱ͘ϵϮ� ϭϭϬй �Ψ��������������������������������;ϭϱ͕ϰϳϴ͘ϳϮͿ
ϯ ϳϳϲϵ >& �Ψ�������������������������ϯϱ͘ϴϮ� �Ψ����������������������������Ϯϳϴ͕Ϯϴϱ͘ϱϴ� ϲϭϰϵ �Ψ������������������������������������ϮϮϬ͕Ϯϱϳ͘ϭϴ� �Ψ�����������������������������ϮϮϬ͕Ϯϱϳ͘ϭϴ� ϳϵй �Ψ���������������������������������ϱϴ͕ϬϮϴ͘ϰϬ�
ϰ ϭϰϱϴ >& �Ψ�������������������������ϰϮ͘ϵϰ� �Ψ������������������������������ϲϮ͕ϲϬϲ͘ϱϮ� ϭϴϵϴ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϴϭ͕ϱϬϬ͘ϭϮ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϴϭ͕ϱϬϬ͘ϭϮ� ϭϯϬй �Ψ��������������������������������;ϭϴ͕ϴϵϯ͘ϲϬͿ
ϱ ϭϳ >& �Ψ�����������������������ϱϬϯ͘ϲϰ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϴ͕ϱϲϭ͘ϴϴ� ϭϳ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϴ͕ϱϲϭ͘ϴϴ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϴ͕ϱϲϭ͘ϴϴ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���
ϲ ϭϰϯϴ >& �Ψ����������������������������ϳ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������ϭϬ͕Ϭϲϲ͘ϬϬ� ϭϳϱϳ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϭϮ͕Ϯϵϵ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϭϮ͕Ϯϵϵ͘ϬϬ� ϭϮϮй �Ψ����������������������������������;Ϯ͕Ϯϯϯ͘ϬϬͿ
ϳ ϮϮϰ �� �Ψ�������������������������ϰϵ͘ϵϲ� �Ψ������������������������������ϭϭ͕ϭϵϭ͘Ϭϰ� ϭϯϳ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϲ͕ϴϰϰ͘ϱϮ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϲ͕ϴϰϰ͘ϱϮ� ϲϭй �Ψ������������������������������������ϰ͕ϯϰϲ͘ϱϮ�
ϴ ϰϱ �� �Ψ��������������������ϳ͕ϰϵϵ͘Ϭϭ� �Ψ����������������������������ϯϯϳ͕ϰϱϱ͘ϰϱ� ϯϱ �Ψ������������������������������������ϮϲϮ͕ϰϲϱ͘ϯϱ� �Ψ�����������������������������ϮϲϮ͕ϰϲϱ͘ϯϱ� ϳϴй �Ψ���������������������������������ϳϰ͕ϵϵϬ͘ϭϬ�
ϵ ϭϴϬ s& �Ψ�����������������������ϯϰϰ͘ϱϲ� �Ψ������������������������������ϲϮ͕ϬϮϬ͘ϴϬ� ϭϯϴ͘ϳϰϴ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϰϳ͕ϴϬϳ͘Ϭϭ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϰϳ͕ϴϬϳ͘Ϭϭ� ϳϳй �Ψ���������������������������������ϭϰ͕Ϯϭϯ͘ϳϵ�
ϭϬ Ϯϳ �� �Ψ��������������������ϵ͕ϳϲϭ͘ϳϱ� �Ψ����������������������������Ϯϲϯ͕ϱϲϳ͘Ϯϱ� Ϯϯ �Ψ������������������������������������ϮϮϰ͕ϱϮϬ͘Ϯϱ� �Ψ�����������������������������ϮϮϰ͕ϱϮϬ͘Ϯϱ� ϴϱй �Ψ���������������������������������ϯϵ͕Ϭϰϳ͘ϬϬ�
ϭϭ ϯϭ s& �Ψ�����������������������Ϯϰϳ͘ϭϲ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϳ͕ϲϲϭ͘ϵϲ� ϭϱ͘ϳ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϯ͕ϴϴϬ͘ϰϭ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϯ͕ϴϴϬ͘ϰϭ� ϱϭй �Ψ������������������������������������ϯ͕ϳϴϭ͘ϱϱ�
ϭϮ ϯϰ �� �Ψ��������������������ϰ͕ϲϲϴ͘ϰϲ� �Ψ����������������������������ϭϱϴ͕ϳϮϳ͘ϲϰ� ϯϮ �Ψ������������������������������������ϭϰϵ͕ϯϵϬ͘ϳϮ� �Ψ�����������������������������ϭϰϵ͕ϯϵϬ͘ϳϮ� ϵϰй �Ψ������������������������������������ϵ͕ϯϯϲ͘ϵϮ�
ϭϯ ϮϭϬ s& �Ψ�����������������������ϯϰϰ͘ϱϲ� �Ψ������������������������������ϳϮ͕ϯϱϳ͘ϲϬ� ϭϰϲ͘ϵϴ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϱϬ͕ϲϰϯ͘ϰϯ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϱϬ͕ϲϰϯ͘ϰϯ� ϳϬй �Ψ���������������������������������Ϯϭ͕ϳϭϰ͘ϭϳ�
ϭϰ ϰ ϰ �Ψ��������������������ϭ͕ϯϴϭ͘ϮϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϱ͕ϱϮϰ͘ϴϬ� ϯ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϰ͕ϭϰϯ͘ϲϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϰ͕ϭϰϯ͘ϲϬ� ϳϱй �Ψ������������������������������������ϭ͕ϯϴϭ͘ϮϬ�
ϭϱ ϭϬ ϭϬ �Ψ�����������������������Ϯϲϱ͘ϳϰ� �Ψ���������������������������������Ϯ͕ϲϱϳ͘ϰϬ� ϵ �Ψ����������������������������������������Ϯ͕ϯϵϭ͘ϲϲ� �Ψ���������������������������������Ϯ͕ϯϵϭ͘ϲϲ� ϵϬй �Ψ���������������������������������������Ϯϲϱ͘ϳϰ�
ϭϲ ϭϭϭϱϲ >& �Ψ����������������������������Ϯ͘ϱϬ� �Ψ������������������������������Ϯϳ͕ϴϵϬ͘ϬϬ� ϵϭϴϱ͘ϲ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϮϮ͕ϵϲϰ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϮϮ͕ϵϲϰ͘ϬϬ� ϴϮй �Ψ������������������������������������ϰ͕ϵϮϲ͘ϬϬ�
ϭϳ ϭ ϭ �Ψ��������������������ϯ͕ϲϮϱ͘Ϯϱ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϯ͕ϲϮϱ͘Ϯϱ� �Ψ�����������������������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ����������������������������������������������Ͳ��� Ϭй �Ψ������������������������������������ϯ͕ϲϮϱ͘Ϯϱ�
ϭϴ ϲϳϲϳ >& �Ψ����������������������������Ϯ͘ϱϬ� �Ψ������������������������������ϭϲ͕ϵϭϳ͘ϱϬ� ϭϭϯϯϳ �Ψ��������������������������������������Ϯϴ͕ϯϰϮ͘ϱϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������Ϯϴ͕ϯϰϮ͘ϱϬ� ϭϲϴй �Ψ��������������������������������;ϭϭ͕ϰϮϱ͘ϬϬͿ
ϭϵ ϯ �� �Ψ��������������������ϭ͕ϱϵϰ͘ϰϲ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϰ͕ϳϴϯ͘ϯϴ� �Ψ�����������������������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ����������������������������������������������Ͳ��� Ϭй �Ψ������������������������������������ϰ͕ϳϴϯ͘ϯϴ�
ϮϬ ϭ >^ �Ψ������������������Ϯϯ͕ϭϯϯ͘ϯϲ� �Ψ������������������������������Ϯϯ͕ϭϯϯ͘ϯϲ� ϭ �Ψ��������������������������������������Ϯϯ͕ϭϯϯ͘ϯϲ� �Ψ�������������������������������Ϯϯ͕ϭϯϯ͘ϯϲ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���
Ϯϭ ϭ >^ �Ψ��������������������ϵ͕ϱϲϲ͘ϳϮ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϵ͕ϱϲϲ͘ϳϮ� �Ψ�����������������������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ����������������������������������������������Ͳ��� Ϭй �Ψ������������������������������������ϵ͕ϱϲϲ͘ϳϮ�
ϮϮ ϭ >^ �Ψ��������������������Ϯ͕ϴϰϬ͘ϴϭ� �Ψ���������������������������������Ϯ͕ϴϰϬ͘ϴϭ� �Ψ�����������������������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ����������������������������������������������Ͳ��� Ϭй �Ψ������������������������������������Ϯ͕ϴϰϬ͘ϴϭ�
Ϯϯ ϭ >^ �Ψ��������������������ϭ͕ϬϲϮ͘ϵϳ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϭ͕ϬϲϮ͘ϵϳ� �Ψ�����������������������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ����������������������������������������������Ͳ��� Ϭй �Ψ������������������������������������ϭ͕ϬϲϮ͘ϵϳ�

�Ψ�������������������������ϭ͕ϱϴϱ͕Ϯϭϴ͘ϭϵ� �Ψ��������������������������������ϭ͕ϯϳϵ͕ϯϯϳ͘ϵϵ� �Ψ������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ�������������������������ϭ͕ϯϳϵ͕ϯϯϳ͘ϵϵ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϮϬϱ͕ϴϴϬ͘ϮϬ�

ϭ Ϯ �� �Ψ��������������������Ϯ͕ϳϲϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϱ͕ϱϮϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭ �Ψ����������������������������������������Ϯ͕ϳϲϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������Ϯ͕ϳϲϬ͘ϬϬ� ϱϬй �Ψ������������������������������������Ϯ͕ϳϲϬ͘ϬϬ�
ϭ ϭ >^ �Ψ��������������������ϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���

Ϯ ϯ �� �Ψ��������������������ϳ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������Ϯϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϯ �Ψ��������������������������������������Ϯϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������Ϯϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���
Ϯ ϯ �� �Ψ��������������������ϵ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������Ϯϳ͕ϲϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϯ �Ψ��������������������������������������Ϯϳ͕ϲϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������Ϯϳ͕ϲϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���

ϯ ϰϮϬ >& �Ψ�����������������������ϭϴϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������ϳϱ͕ϲϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϰϬϳ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϳϯ͕ϮϲϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϳϯ͕ϮϲϬ͘ϬϬ� ϵϳй �Ψ������������������������������������Ϯ͕ϯϰϬ͘ϬϬ�
ϯ ϰ >& �Ψ�����������������������ϯϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϰ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���

ϰ ϰϬϯ >& �Ψ�������������������������ϲϰ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������Ϯϱ͕ϳϵϮ͘ϬϬ� ϰϬϯ �Ψ��������������������������������������Ϯϱ͕ϳϵϮ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������Ϯϱ͕ϳϵϮ͘ϬϬ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���

�Ψ����������������������������ϭϱϴ͕ϱϭϮ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������������ϭϱϯ͕ϰϭϮ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������������Ͳ����Ψ�����������������������������ϭϱϯ͕ϰϭϮ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������������ϱ͕ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬ�
�͘�

�Ψ�������������������������ϭ͕ϳϰϯ͕ϳϯϬ͘ϭϵ� �Ψ��������������������������������ϭ͕ϱϯϮ͕ϳϰϵ͘ϵϵ� �Ψ������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ�������������������������ϭ͕ϱϯϮ͕ϳϰϵ͘ϵϵ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϮϭϬ͕ϵϴϬ͘ϮϬ�

6HH�%UHDNGRZQ�RI�4XDQWLWLHV�RQ�6HFRQG�7DE

�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�>&��ĞǇŽŶĚ�ϭϬΖ�WŽŝŶƚ�ZĞƉĂŝƌ

�ůůŽǁĂŶĐĞ�/ƚĞŵƐ

�ǇƉĂƐƐ�WƵŵƉŝŶŐ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ�^ƚĞƉ�ZĞŵŽǀĂů
WƌĞͲZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶͬZĞƉĂŝƌ���ds�/ŶƐƉĞĐƚŝŽŶ

KƌŝŐŝŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�dŽƚĂůƐ

�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů���ds�/ŶƐƉĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ��ůĞĂŶŝŶŐ
�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�DĂŶŚŽůĞ�ϯ��/ŶƐƉĞĐƚŝŽŶ
dƌĂĨĨŝĐ��ŽŶƚƌŽů
�ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�^ƚĂŬŝŶŐ

/ŶƐƚĂůů��ůĞĂŶŽƵƚƐ
WƌŝĐŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�WͲdƌĂƉ�ZĞŵŽǀĂů�ĂŶĚ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂď�/Ŷ�>ŝĞƵ�ŽĨ�&Ƶůů�ZĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ
DĂŶŚŽůĞƐ�Ͳ�ϲϬ͕�ϭϮϵ͕�ϭϯϰ

WŝƉĞ��ƵƌƐƚŝŶŐ

^ĞĞĚ͕�&ĞƌƚŝůŝǌĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�DƵůĐŚ
�ƌŽƐŝŽŶ��ŽŶƚƌŽů

/ŶƐƚĂůů�dŽŝůĞƚ��Žǁů��ƌŽƉƐ
�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�WƌŝĐĞ�ƚŽ�ZĞŵŽǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�/ŶƐƚĂůů��ŽŶĐƌĞƚĞ�^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�Zd'�DĂŶŚŽůĞ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ��ǆƚƌĂ��ĞƉƚŚ
DĂŶŚŽůĞ�&ƌĂŵĞ�ĂŶĚ��ŽǀĞƌ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ�ZĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ��ǆƚƌĂ��ĞƉƚŚ
DĂŶŚŽůĞ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�;ϬͲϲ�ĨĞĞƚͿ

>ŽĐĂƚĞ͕�ZĂŝƐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŚĂď��ƵƌŝĞĚ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ��ǆƚƌĂ��ĞƉƚŚ
DĂŶŚŽůĞ�ZĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�;ϬͲϲ�ĨĞĞƚͿ

^ĞǁĞƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ZĞĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚŵĞŶƚ�;�/WWͿ
>ŽĐĂƚĞ͕�ZĂŝƐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŚĂď��ƵƌŝĞĚ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ

ϭϲΗ�WŝƉĞ�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�;�/WW�>ŝŶŝŶŐͿ
^ĂŶŝƚĂƌǇ�^ĞǁĞƌ�,ĞĂďǇ��ůĞĂŶŝŶŐ

ϴΗ�WŝƉĞ�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�;�/WW�>ŝŶŝŶŐͿ
ϭϬΗ�WŝƉĞ�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�;�/WW�>ŝŶŝŶŐͿ

^ĂŶŝƚĂƌǇ�^ĞǁĞƌ�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�WŚĂƐĞ�ϭWƌŽũĞĐƚ͗

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ͗

�ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�EŽ͗͘

�ĂůĂŶĐĞ�ƚŽ�&ŝŶŝƐŚ�;&
Ͳ�:Ϳ
;ΨͿ�ŝĚ�/ƚĞŵ�EŽ͘ �ĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ tŽƌŬ��ŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ

DĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ��ƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�
^ƚŽƌĞĚ�;ŶŽƚ�ŝŶ�'Ϳ�;ΨͿ

DŽďŝůŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ
^ĂŶŝƚĂƌǇ�^ĞǁĞƌ�WŽŝŶƚ�ZĞƉĂŝƌ

tŽƌŬ��ŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�
DĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�^ƚŽƌĞĚ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�;,�

н�/Ϳ
;ΨͿ

й�ŽĨ�sĂůƵĞ�ŽĨ�
/ƚĞŵ
;:�ͬ�&Ϳ
;йͿ

KƌŝŐŝŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ

�

KǁŶĞƌ͗

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌΖƐ��ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�WĂǇŵĞŶƚ

KǁŶĞƌΖƐ�WƌŽũĞĐƚ�EŽ͗͘
�ŶŐŝŶĞĞƌΖƐ�WƌŽũĞĐƚ�EŽ͗͘

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌΖƐ�WƌŽũĞĐƚ�EŽ͗͘

�ŶŐŝŶĞĞƌ͗

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ͗

WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ��ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞ�Ͳ�hŶŝƚ�WƌŝĐĞ�tŽƌŬ�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů��ŶŐŝŶĞĞƌŝŶŐ��ŽŶƐƵůƚĂŶƚƐ͕�W͘�͘

ϮϬϬϮϴϳͲϬϬϮͲϲϳϯϮ

,ĂǀĞŶƐ��ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ��Ž͕�/ŶĐ͘

�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�sĂůůĞǇ�&ĂůůƐ͕�<ĂŶƐĂƐ

�ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ��ĂƚĞ͗

ϭϮΗ��/WW�DĂŝŶůŝŶĞ

KƌŝŐŝŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ĂŶĚ��ůůŽǁĂŶĐĞ
WƌŽũĞĐƚ�dŽƚĂůƐ

�ůůŽǁĂŶĐĞ�dŽƚĂůƐ



4XDQWLW\�%UHDNGRZQ�IRU�6HOHFWHG�,WHPV
ϱͬϮϬ�ƚŽ�ϲͬϮϬ

��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
ϴ >ŽĐĂƚĞ͕�ZĂŝƐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŚĂď��ƵƌŝĞĚ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ�ϬͲϲ&ƚ ϰϱ �� �Ψ����ϳ͕ϰϵϵ͘Ϭϭ� ϯϯϳ͕ϰϱϱ͘ϰϱΨ�������� ZĂŝƐĞ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ�ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ 7RWDO�47< ([WHQVLRQ ZĂŝƐĞ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ�ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ 7RWDO�47< ([WHQVLRQ ZĂŝƐĞ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ 7RWDO�47< ([WHQVLRQ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϱ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϵ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϯϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϳ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϭ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϬͲϭ�;Z&^�Ͳ�^ƚŽƌŵ�D,Ϳ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϵ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϴ�;Z&^�Ͳ��ŽĞƐŶ͛ƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϬ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϯ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϯ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϰ�Ͳ��ŚĂŶŐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ZĞŵŽǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞƉůĂĐĞ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϬ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϭ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϬϭ�;^ƵƐƉĞĐƚĞĚ��ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϱ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϳ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϬ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϭ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϯ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϱ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϲ�;�ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϳ�;�ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϮ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϮ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϭͲϭ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϯ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϲͲϭ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϵ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϴ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϬ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϮ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϯ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴ�KƌŝŐŝŶĂůůǇ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂď�ĂŶĚ�ǁĂƐ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�ƚŽ�ZĂŝƐ�ƚŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������

� ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
dŽƚĂů�Ydz�d� �� �� �� �� �������������������� � � � � ������������������������ �� �� �� �� ����������������

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
3UHYLRXV�4XDQLW\

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
&XUUHQW�3HULRG�4XDQWLW\

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
7RWDO�4XDQLW\�7R�'DWH



4XDQWLW\�%UHDNGRZQ�IRU�6HOHFWHG�,WHPV
ϱͬϮϬ�ƚŽ�ϲͬϮϬ

��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
ϵ >ŽĐĂƚĞ͕�ZĂŝƐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŚĂď��ƵƌŝĞĚ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ��ǆƚƌĂ��ĞƉƚŚ ϭϴϬ s& �Ψ�������ϯϰϰ͘ϱϲ� ϲϮ͕ϬϮϬ͘ϴϬΨ��������� �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϱ � � � ��������������� � ���������������������� � � � ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϵ ��� ��� ��� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ��� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϯϰ ��� ��� ��� ����������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ��� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϳ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϭ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϬͲϭ�;Z&^�Ͳ�^ƚŽƌŵ�D,Ϳ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϵ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϲ �� �� �� ��������������� � ���������������������� �� �� �� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϴ�;Z&^�Ͳ��ŽĞƐŶ͛ƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϰ � �� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� � �� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϬ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϯ ��� ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϰ � ��� ���� ���������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ���� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϲ � � � ��������������� � ���������������������� � � � ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϯ ��� ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϰ�Ͳ��ŚĂŶŐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ZĞŵŽǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞƉůĂĐĞ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϬ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϭ � ��� ���� ��������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ���� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϬϭ�;^ƵƐƉĞĐƚĞĚ��ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϲ � � � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϱ ���� ���� ������ ��������������� � ���������������������� ���� ���� ������ ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϲ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϳ ��� ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϬ ��� ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϭ � � ��� ��������������� � ���������������������� � � ��� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϯ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϱ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϲ�;�ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϳ�;�ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϮ�;�ŽĞƐŶ͛ƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱ � ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲ ��� ��� ���� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ���� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳ � ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϮ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϭͲϭ � � � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϰ � � ���� ���������������� � ���������������������� � � ���� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϯ � ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰ � ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϰ � ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϲ ��� ��� ��� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ��� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϲͲϭ ��� ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϵ ��� ��� ���� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ���� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϴ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϬ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϮ � ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϯ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴ�KƌŝŐŝŶĂůůǇ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂď�ĂŶĚ�ǁĂƐ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�ƚŽ�ZĂŝƐ�ƚŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ ��� ��� ���� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ���� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ � ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ����������������

� ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
dŽƚĂů�Ydz�d� ����� ����� ������� �������������� � � � ���������������������� ����� ����� ������� ��������������

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
&XUUHQW�3HULRG�%UHDNGRZQ 3UHYLRXV�4XDQWLWLHV 7RWDO�4XDQWLWLHV�7R�'DWH

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ 3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ



4XDQWLW\�%UHDNGRZQ�IRU�6HOHFWHG�,WHPV
ϱͬϮϬ�ƚŽ�ϲͬϮϬ

��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
ϭϮ DĂŶŚŽůĞ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�;ϬͲϲ�ĨĞĞƚͿ ϯϰ �� �Ψ����ϰ͕ϲϲϴ͘ϰϲ� ϭϱϴ͕ϳϮϳ͘ϲϰΨ�������� ZĞƉůĂĐĞ��ĂƐƚŝŶŐ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶŝŶŐ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ ZĞƉůĂĐĞ��ĂƐƚŝŶŐ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶŝŶŐ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ ZĞƉůĂĐĞ��ĂƐƚŝŶŐ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶŝŶŐ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϵ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϳ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϴ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϰ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϱ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϵ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϴ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϭ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϬ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϮ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϯ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϴ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϬ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϮ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϯ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϰ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϱ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϴ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϵ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϬ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϯ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϰ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϰ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϱ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϱ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϲ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϳ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ � �������������������� � ���������������� Ϭ Ϭ � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϱ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϲ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϴ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ � �������������������� � ���������������� Ϭ Ϭ � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϬ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������

dŽƚĂů�Ydz�d� �� �� �� �� ����������������� � � � � ���������������� �� �� � ����� ����������������

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
7RWDO�4XDQWLW\�7R�'DWH3UHYLRXV�4XDQWLW\&XUUHQW�3HULRG�4XDQWLW\

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ 3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ



4XDQWLW\�%UHDNGRZQ�IRU�6HOHFWHG�,WHPV
ϱͬϮϬ�ƚŽ�ϲͬϮϬ

ϯϭй ��� ϯϭй ��� ϯϭй ���
ϭϯ DĂŶŚŽůĞ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ��ǆƚƌĂ��ĞƉƚŚ ϮϭϬ s& �Ψ��������ϯϰϰ͘ϱϲ� ϳϮ͕ϯϱϳ͘ϲϬΨ���������� �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϵ Ϯ͘ϰ Ϯ͘ϴ Ϯ͘ϲϳϲ ϵϮϮ͘ϬϰΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϯ͘ϰ Ϯ͘ϴ Ϯ͘ϲϳϲ ϵϮϮ͘ϬϰΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϳ ϭ͘ϱ ϭ͘ϱ ϭ͘ϱ ϱϭϲ͘ϴϰΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϭ͘ϱ ϭ͘ϱ ϭ͘ϱ ϱϭϲ͘ϴϰΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϴ ϵ ϴ͘ϳ ϴ͘ϳϵϯ ϯ͕ϬϮϵ͘ϳϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϵ ϴ͘ϳ ϴ͘ϳϵϯ ϯ͕ϬϮϵ͘ϳϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϰ ϲ ϲ ϲ Ϯ͕Ϭϲϳ͘ϯϲΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϲ ϲ ϲ Ϯ͕Ϭϲϳ͘ϯϲΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϱ ϲ ϭ͘ϴϲ ϲϰϬ͘ϴϴΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϲ Ϭ ϭ͘ϴϲ ϲϰϬ͘ϴϴΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϵ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϰ͕ϵϵϲ͘ϭϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϰ͕ϵϵϲ͘ϭϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϴ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰ ϭ͕ϱϭϲ͘ϬϲΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰ ϭ͕ϱϭϲ͘ϬϲΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϭ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϱ ϭ͕ϱϱϬ͘ϱϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϱ ϭ͕ϱϱϬ͘ϱϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϬ Ϭ Ϭ͘ϱ Ϭ͘ϯϰϱ ϭϭϴ͘ϴϳΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ Ϭ͘ϱ Ϭ͘ϯϰϱ ϭϭϴ͘ϴϳΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϮ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϴ Ϯ͘ϳϬϳ ϵϯϮ͘ϳϮΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϴ Ϯ͘ϳϬϳ ϵϯϮ͘ϳϮΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϯ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϯ ϰ͘ϯϲϮ ϭ͕ϱϬϮ͘ϵϳΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϯ ϰ͘ϯϲϮ ϭ͕ϱϬϮ͘ϵϳΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϴ ϯ͘ϯ Ϯ͘ϳ Ϯ͘ϴϴϲ ϵϵϰ͘ϰϬΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϯ͘ϯ Ϯ͘ϳ Ϯ͘ϴϴϲ ϵϵϰ͘ϰϬΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϬ ϰ͘ϲ ϰ͘ϵ ϰ͘ϴϬϳ ϭ͕ϲϱϲ͘ϯϬΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϲ ϰ͘ϵ ϰ͘ϴϬϳ ϭ͕ϲϱϲ͘ϯϬΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϮ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϱ ϴϲϭ͘ϰϬΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϱ ϴϲϭ͘ϰϬΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϯ ϯ͘ϴ ϯ͘ϳ ϯ͘ϳϯϭ ϭ͕Ϯϴϱ͘ϱϱΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϯ͘ϴ ϯ͘ϳ ϯ͘ϳϯϭ ϭ͕Ϯϴϱ͘ϱϱΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϰ ϳ͘ϳ ϳ͘ϳ ϳ͘ϳ Ϯ͕ϲϱϯ͘ϭϭΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϳ͘ϳ ϳ͘ϳ ϳ͘ϳ Ϯ͕ϲϱϯ͘ϭϭΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϭ ϭ͕Ϭϲϴ͘ϭϰΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϭ ϭ͕Ϭϲϴ͘ϭϰΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϱ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰϯϭ ϭ͕ϱϮϲ͘ϳϱΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰϯϭ ϭ͕ϱϮϲ͘ϳϱΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϴ ϱ ϱ ϱ ϭ͕ϳϮϮ͘ϴϬΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϱ ϱ ϱ ϭ͕ϳϮϮ͘ϴϬΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϵ ϲ͘ϴ ϲ͘ϳ ϲ͘ϳϯϭ Ϯ͕ϯϭϵ͘ϮϯΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϲ͘ϴ ϲ͘ϳ ϲ͘ϳϯϭ Ϯ͕ϯϭϵ͘ϮϯΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϬ ϱ͘ϰ ϱ͘ϰ ϱ͘ϰ ϭ͕ϴϲϬ͘ϲϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϱ͘ϰ ϱ͘ϰ ϱ͘ϰ ϭ͕ϴϲϬ͘ϲϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϯ ϯ͘ϯ ϯ ϯ͘Ϭϵϯ ϭ͕Ϭϲϱ͘ϳϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϯ͘ϯ ϯ ϯ͘Ϭϵϯ ϭ͕Ϭϲϱ͘ϳϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϰ ϵ͘ϲ ϵ͘ϱ ϵ͘ϱϯϭ ϯ͕Ϯϴϰ͘ϬϬΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϵ͘ϲ ϵ͘ϱ ϵ͘ϱϯϭ ϯ͕Ϯϴϰ͘ϬϬΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϰ ϰ͘ϴ ϰ͘ϳ ϰ͘ϳϯϭ ϭ͕ϲϯϬ͘ϭϭΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϴ ϰ͘ϳ ϰ͘ϳϯϭ ϭ͕ϲϯϬ͘ϭϭΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϱ Ϭ͘ϰ Ϭ͘ϱ Ϭ͘ϰϲϵ ϭϲϭ͘ϲϬΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϰ Ϭ͘ϱ Ϭ͘ϰϲϵ ϭϲϭ͘ϲϬΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϱ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϰ͕ϲϱϭ͘ϱϲΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϰ͕ϲϱϭ͘ϱϲΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϲ ϯ͘ϲ ϯ͘ϲ ϯ͘ϲ ϭ͕ϮϰϬ͘ϰϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϯ͘ϲ ϯ͘ϲ ϯ͘ϲ ϭ͕ϮϰϬ͘ϰϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϳ Ϭ͘Ϯ Ϭ͘Ϯ Ϭ͘Ϯ ϲϴ͘ϵϭΨ������������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ͘Ϯ Ϭ͘Ϯ Ϭ͘Ϯ ϲϴ͘ϵϭΨ������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ ͲΨ�����������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϱ ϰ ϯ͘ϳ ϯ͘ϳϵϯ ϭ͕ϯϬϲ͘ϵϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ ϯ͘ϳ ϯ͘ϳϵϯ ϭ͕ϯϬϲ͘ϵϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϲ Ϯ͘ϭ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϯϳϲ ϴϭϴ͘ϲϳΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϯ͘ϭ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϯϳϲ ϴϭϴ͘ϲϳΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϴ ϰ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϯϳϵ ϭ͕ϭϲϰ͘ϮϳΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϯϳϵ ϭ͕ϭϲϰ͘ϮϳΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ ͲΨ�����������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϬ ϱ ϰ͘ϭ ϰ͘ϯϳϵ ϭ͕ϱϬϴ͘ϴϯΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϱ ϰ͘ϭ ϰ͘ϯϳϵ ϭ͕ϱϬϴ͘ϴϯΨ������������

dŽƚĂů�Ydz�d� ����� ����� ������ ���������������������� � � � ������������������������� ����� ����� ������ ���������������������

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
7RWDO�4XDQWLW\�&RPSOHWH�7R�'DWH

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ 3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ



 
 

 

400 S. KANSAS AVENUE, SUITE 200      TOPEKA, KS 66603     PHONE   785-233-8300          www.pec1.com 

 
February 7, 2024 
 
Ms. Janette Shipley 
City of Valley Falls 
417 Broadway 
Valley Falls, KS 66616 
 
RE: Pay Estimate #7 
 Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 1  
 PEC Project No. 200287-003 
 
Dear Ms. Shipley: 
 

Please find attached Payment Estimate #7.  This request has been reviewed by our office and we 
have discussed progress and quality with the resident observer.  We believe this request should be 
recommended for payment based on our assessment of efforts and overall progress to date. 

 
We would ask that you review the request and execute as appropriate.   
 
The project payment summary is as follows: 
 

 Project Summary: 
 

Original Contract  $ 1,585,218.19 
Change Order #1 $ (2,481.25) 
Current Contract Price $ 1,582,736.94 
Total Completed to date of Request No. 7 $ 1,582,736.94 

 Retainage (10%) $ 158,273.69 
 Previous Payments through #7 $ 1,379,474.99 
 Total Amount Due $ 44,988.26 
 
      If you have any questions, please call at your earliest convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
Professional Engineering Consultants, P.A. 

 
Alex M. Darby, P.E. 
 
AMD/tnn 
Attachments 
Cc: Eric McCormack, Havens Construction Co., Inc  
 
 



Project Manager
02/06/2024



�ϮϬ�ϯϬϰϯ�Ϭϭ

ϮϬϬϮϴϳͲϬϬϮͲϲϳϯϮ
ϮϯϬϬϴ�

ϱ �ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WĞƌŝŽĚ͗ &ƌŽŵ ϲͬϮϬͬϮϬϮϯ ƚŽ ϭϮͬϯϭͬϮϬϮϯ ϭͬϭϳͬϮϬϮϯ

� � � � & ' , / : < >

/ƚĞŵ�YƵĂŶƚŝƚǇ hŶŝƚƐ hŶŝƚ�WƌŝĐĞ�;ΨͿ
sĂůƵĞ�ŽĨ��ŝĚ�/ƚĞŵ�;��y��Ϳ

;ΨͿ
�ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ�YƵĂŶƚŝƚǇ�

/ŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬ

sĂůƵĞ�ŽĨ�tŽƌŬ��ŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�
�ĂƚĞ�;��y�'Ϳ

;ΨͿ

ϭ ϭ >^ �Ψ������������������ϱϵ͕ϵϮϳ͘Ϭϴ� �Ψ������������������������������ϱϵ͕ϵϮϳ͘Ϭϴ� ϭ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϱϵ͕ϵϮϳ͘Ϭϴ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϱϵ͕ϵϮϳ͘Ϭϴ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���
Ϯ ϮϬ �� �Ψ��������������������ϳ͕ϳϯϵ͘ϯϲ� �Ψ����������������������������ϭϱϰ͕ϳϴϳ͘ϮϬ� ϮϮ �Ψ������������������������������������ϭϳϬ͕Ϯϲϱ͘ϵϮ� �Ψ�����������������������������ϭϳϬ͕Ϯϲϱ͘ϵϮ� ϭϭϬй �Ψ��������������������������������;ϭϱ͕ϰϳϴ͘ϳϮͿ
ϯ ϳϳϲϵ >& �Ψ�������������������������ϯϱ͘ϴϮ� �Ψ����������������������������Ϯϳϴ͕Ϯϴϱ͘ϱϴ� ϲϰϮϵ �Ψ������������������������������������ϮϯϬ͕Ϯϴϲ͘ϳϴ� �Ψ�����������������������������ϮϯϬ͕Ϯϴϲ͘ϳϴ� ϴϯй �Ψ���������������������������������ϰϳ͕ϵϵϴ͘ϴϬ�
ϰ ϭϰϱϴ >& �Ψ�������������������������ϰϮ͘ϵϰ� �Ψ������������������������������ϲϮ͕ϲϬϲ͘ϱϮ� ϭϴϵϴ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϴϭ͕ϱϬϬ͘ϭϮ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϴϭ͕ϱϬϬ͘ϭϮ� ϭϯϬй �Ψ��������������������������������;ϭϴ͕ϴϵϯ͘ϲϬͿ
ϱ ϭϳ >& �Ψ�����������������������ϱϬϯ͘ϲϰ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϴ͕ϱϲϭ͘ϴϴ� ϭϳ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϴ͕ϱϲϭ͘ϴϴ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϴ͕ϱϲϭ͘ϴϴ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���
ϲ ϭϰϯϴ >& �Ψ����������������������������ϳ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������ϭϬ͕Ϭϲϲ͘ϬϬ� ϭϳϱϳ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϭϮ͕Ϯϵϵ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϭϮ͕Ϯϵϵ͘ϬϬ� ϭϮϮй �Ψ����������������������������������;Ϯ͕Ϯϯϯ͘ϬϬͿ
ϳ ϮϮϰ �� �Ψ�������������������������ϰϵ͘ϵϲ� �Ψ������������������������������ϭϭ͕ϭϵϭ͘Ϭϰ� ϭϯϳ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϲ͕ϴϰϰ͘ϱϮ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϲ͕ϴϰϰ͘ϱϮ� ϲϭй �Ψ������������������������������������ϰ͕ϯϰϲ͘ϱϮ�
ϴ ϰϱ �� �Ψ��������������������ϳ͕ϰϵϵ͘Ϭϭ� �Ψ����������������������������ϯϯϳ͕ϰϱϱ͘ϰϱ� ϯϱ �Ψ������������������������������������ϮϲϮ͕ϰϲϱ͘ϯϱ� �Ψ�����������������������������ϮϲϮ͕ϰϲϱ͘ϯϱ� ϳϴй �Ψ���������������������������������ϳϰ͕ϵϵϬ͘ϭϬ�
ϵ ϭϴϬ s& �Ψ�����������������������ϯϰϰ͘ϱϲ� �Ψ������������������������������ϲϮ͕ϬϮϬ͘ϴϬ� ϭϯϵ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϰϳ͕ϴϵϯ͘ϴϰ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϰϳ͕ϴϵϯ͘ϴϰ� ϳϳй �Ψ���������������������������������ϭϰ͕ϭϮϲ͘ϵϲ�
ϭϬ Ϯϳ �� �Ψ��������������������ϵ͕ϳϲϭ͘ϳϱ� �Ψ����������������������������Ϯϲϯ͕ϱϲϳ͘Ϯϱ� Ϯϳ �Ψ������������������������������������Ϯϲϯ͕ϱϲϳ͘Ϯϱ� �Ψ�����������������������������Ϯϲϯ͕ϱϲϳ͘Ϯϱ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���
ϭϭ ϯϭ s& �Ψ�����������������������Ϯϰϳ͘ϭϲ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϳ͕ϲϲϭ͘ϵϲ� ϭϵ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϰ͕ϲϵϲ͘Ϭϰ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϰ͕ϲϵϲ͘Ϭϰ� ϲϭй �Ψ������������������������������������Ϯ͕ϵϲϱ͘ϵϮ�
ϭϮ ϯϰ �� �Ψ��������������������ϰ͕ϲϲϴ͘ϰϲ� �Ψ����������������������������ϭϱϴ͕ϳϮϳ͘ϲϰ� ϯϮ �Ψ������������������������������������ϭϰϵ͕ϯϵϬ͘ϳϮ� �Ψ�����������������������������ϭϰϵ͕ϯϵϬ͘ϳϮ� ϵϰй �Ψ������������������������������������ϵ͕ϯϯϲ͘ϵϮ�
ϭϯ ϮϭϬ s& �Ψ�����������������������ϯϰϰ͘ϱϲ� �Ψ������������������������������ϳϮ͕ϯϱϳ͘ϲϬ� ϭϰϳ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϱϬ͕ϲϱϬ͘ϯϮ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϱϬ͕ϲϱϬ͘ϯϮ� ϳϬй �Ψ���������������������������������Ϯϭ͕ϳϬϳ͘Ϯϴ�
ϭϰ ϰ ϰ �Ψ��������������������ϭ͕ϯϴϭ͘ϮϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϱ͕ϱϮϰ͘ϴϬ� ϯ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϰ͕ϭϰϯ͘ϲϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϰ͕ϭϰϯ͘ϲϬ� ϳϱй �Ψ������������������������������������ϭ͕ϯϴϭ͘ϮϬ�
ϭϱ ϭϬ ϭϬ �Ψ�����������������������Ϯϲϱ͘ϳϰ� �Ψ���������������������������������Ϯ͕ϲϱϳ͘ϰϬ� ϵ �Ψ����������������������������������������Ϯ͕ϯϵϭ͘ϲϲ� �Ψ���������������������������������Ϯ͕ϯϵϭ͘ϲϲ� ϵϬй �Ψ���������������������������������������Ϯϲϱ͘ϳϰ�
ϭϲ ϭϭϭϱϲ >& �Ψ����������������������������Ϯ͘ϱϬ� �Ψ������������������������������Ϯϳ͕ϴϵϬ͘ϬϬ� ϵϭϴϲ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϮϮ͕ϵϲϱ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϮϮ͕ϵϲϱ͘ϬϬ� ϴϮй �Ψ������������������������������������ϰ͕ϵϮϱ͘ϬϬ�
ϭϳ ϭ ϭ �Ψ��������������������ϯ͕ϲϮϱ͘Ϯϱ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϯ͕ϲϮϱ͘Ϯϱ� �Ψ�����������������������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ����������������������������������������������Ͳ��� Ϭй �Ψ������������������������������������ϯ͕ϲϮϱ͘Ϯϱ�
ϭϴ ϲϳϲϳ >& �Ψ����������������������������Ϯ͘ϱϬ� �Ψ������������������������������ϭϲ͕ϵϭϳ͘ϱϬ� ϭϭϯϯϳ �Ψ��������������������������������������Ϯϴ͕ϯϰϮ͘ϱϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������Ϯϴ͕ϯϰϮ͘ϱϬ� ϭϲϴй �Ψ��������������������������������;ϭϭ͕ϰϮϱ͘ϬϬͿ
ϭϵ ϯ �� �Ψ��������������������ϭ͕ϱϵϰ͘ϰϲ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϰ͕ϳϴϯ͘ϯϴ� �Ψ�����������������������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ����������������������������������������������Ͳ��� Ϭй �Ψ������������������������������������ϰ͕ϳϴϯ͘ϯϴ�
ϮϬ ϭ >^ �Ψ������������������Ϯϯ͕ϭϯϯ͘ϯϲ� �Ψ������������������������������Ϯϯ͕ϭϯϯ͘ϯϲ� ϭ �Ψ��������������������������������������Ϯϯ͕ϭϯϯ͘ϯϲ� �Ψ�������������������������������Ϯϯ͕ϭϯϯ͘ϯϲ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���
Ϯϭ ϭ >^ �Ψ��������������������ϵ͕ϱϲϲ͘ϳϮ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϵ͕ϱϲϲ͘ϳϮ� �Ψ�����������������������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ����������������������������������������������Ͳ��� Ϭй �Ψ������������������������������������ϵ͕ϱϲϲ͘ϳϮ�
ϮϮ ϭ >^ �Ψ��������������������Ϯ͕ϴϰϬ͘ϴϭ� �Ψ���������������������������������Ϯ͕ϴϰϬ͘ϴϭ� �Ψ�����������������������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ����������������������������������������������Ͳ��� Ϭй �Ψ������������������������������������Ϯ͕ϴϰϬ͘ϴϭ�
Ϯϯ ϭ >^ �Ψ��������������������ϭ͕ϬϲϮ͘ϵϳ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϭ͕ϬϲϮ͘ϵϳ� �Ψ�����������������������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ����������������������������������������������Ͳ��� Ϭй �Ψ������������������������������������ϭ͕ϬϲϮ͘ϵϳ�

�Ψ�������������������������ϭ͕ϱϴϱ͕Ϯϭϴ͘ϭϵ� �Ψ��������������������������������ϭ͕ϰϮϵ͕ϯϮϰ͘ϵϰ� �Ψ������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ�������������������������ϭ͕ϰϮϵ͕ϯϮϰ͘ϵϰ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϭϱϱ͕ϴϵϯ͘Ϯϱ�

ϭ Ϯ �� �Ψ��������������������Ϯ͕ϳϲϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϱ͕ϱϮϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭ �Ψ����������������������������������������Ϯ͕ϳϲϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������Ϯ͕ϳϲϬ͘ϬϬ� ϱϬй �Ψ������������������������������������Ϯ͕ϳϲϬ͘ϬϬ�
ϭ ϭ >^ �Ψ��������������������ϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���

Ϯ ϯ �� �Ψ��������������������ϳ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������Ϯϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϯ �Ψ��������������������������������������Ϯϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������Ϯϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���
Ϯ ϯ �� �Ψ��������������������ϵ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������Ϯϳ͕ϲϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϯ �Ψ��������������������������������������Ϯϳ͕ϲϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������Ϯϳ͕ϲϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���

ϯ ϰϮϬ >& �Ψ�����������������������ϭϴϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������ϳϱ͕ϲϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϰϬϳ �Ψ��������������������������������������ϳϯ͕ϮϲϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϳϯ͕ϮϲϬ͘ϬϬ� ϵϳй �Ψ������������������������������������Ϯ͕ϯϰϬ͘ϬϬ�
ϯ ϰ >& �Ψ�����������������������ϯϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϰ �Ψ����������������������������������������ϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ���������������������������������ϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���

ϰ ϰϬϯ >& �Ψ�������������������������ϲϰ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������Ϯϱ͕ϳϵϮ͘ϬϬ� ϰϬϯ �Ψ��������������������������������������Ϯϱ͕ϳϵϮ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ�������������������������������Ϯϱ͕ϳϵϮ͘ϬϬ� ϭϬϬй �Ψ������������������������������������������������Ͳ���

�Ψ����������������������������ϭϱϴ͕ϱϭϮ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������������ϭϱϯ͕ϰϭϮ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������������Ͳ����Ψ�����������������������������ϭϱϯ͕ϰϭϮ͘ϬϬ� �Ψ������������������������������������ϱ͕ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬ�
�͘�

�Ψ�������������������������ϭ͕ϳϰϯ͕ϳϯϬ͘ϭϵ� �Ψ��������������������������������ϭ͕ϱϴϮ͕ϳϯϲ͘ϵϰ� �Ψ������������������������������������Ͳ��� �Ψ�������������������������ϭ͕ϱϴϮ͕ϳϯϲ͘ϵϰ� �Ψ�������������������������������ϭϲϬ͕ϵϵϯ͘Ϯϱ�

6HH�%UHDNGRZQ�RI�4XDQWLWLHV�RQ�6HFRQG�7DE

�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�>&��ĞǇŽŶĚ�ϭϬΖ�WŽŝŶƚ�ZĞƉĂŝƌ

�ůůŽǁĂŶĐĞ�/ƚĞŵƐ

�ǇƉĂƐƐ�WƵŵƉŝŶŐ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ�^ƚĞƉ�ZĞŵŽǀĂů
WƌĞͲZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶͬZĞƉĂŝƌ���ds�/ŶƐƉĞĐƚŝŽŶ

KƌŝŐŝŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�dŽƚĂůƐ

�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů���ds�/ŶƐƉĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ��ůĞĂŶŝŶŐ
�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�DĂŶŚŽůĞ�ϯ��/ŶƐƉĞĐƚŝŽŶ
dƌĂĨĨŝĐ��ŽŶƚƌŽů
�ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�^ƚĂŬŝŶŐ

/ŶƐƚĂůů��ůĞĂŶŽƵƚƐ
WƌŝĐŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�WͲdƌĂƉ�ZĞŵŽǀĂů�ĂŶĚ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂď�/Ŷ�>ŝĞƵ�ŽĨ�&Ƶůů�ZĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ
DĂŶŚŽůĞƐ�Ͳ�ϲϬ͕�ϭϮϵ͕�ϭϯϰ

WŝƉĞ��ƵƌƐƚŝŶŐ

^ĞĞĚ͕�&ĞƌƚŝůŝǌĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�DƵůĐŚ
�ƌŽƐŝŽŶ��ŽŶƚƌŽů

/ŶƐƚĂůů�dŽŝůĞƚ��Žǁů��ƌŽƉƐ
�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�WƌŝĐĞ�ƚŽ�ZĞŵŽǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�/ŶƐƚĂůů��ŽŶĐƌĞƚĞ�^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�Zd'�DĂŶŚŽůĞ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ��ǆƚƌĂ��ĞƉƚŚ
DĂŶŚŽůĞ�&ƌĂŵĞ�ĂŶĚ��ŽǀĞƌ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ�ZĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ��ǆƚƌĂ��ĞƉƚŚ
DĂŶŚŽůĞ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�;ϬͲϲ�ĨĞĞƚͿ

>ŽĐĂƚĞ͕�ZĂŝƐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŚĂď��ƵƌŝĞĚ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ��ǆƚƌĂ��ĞƉƚŚ
DĂŶŚŽůĞ�ZĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�;ϬͲϲ�ĨĞĞƚͿ

^ĞǁĞƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ZĞĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚŵĞŶƚ�;�/WWͿ
>ŽĐĂƚĞ͕�ZĂŝƐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŚĂď��ƵƌŝĞĚ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ

ϭϲΗ�WŝƉĞ�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�;�/WW�>ŝŶŝŶŐͿ
^ĂŶŝƚĂƌǇ�^ĞǁĞƌ�,ĞĂďǇ��ůĞĂŶŝŶŐ

ϴΗ�WŝƉĞ�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�;�/WW�>ŝŶŝŶŐͿ
ϭϬΗ�WŝƉĞ�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�;�/WW�>ŝŶŝŶŐͿ

^ĂŶŝƚĂƌǇ�^ĞǁĞƌ�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�WŚĂƐĞ�ϭWƌŽũĞĐƚ͗

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ͗

�ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�EŽ͗͘

�ĂůĂŶĐĞ�ƚŽ�&ŝŶŝƐŚ�;&
Ͳ�:Ϳ
;ΨͿ�ŝĚ�/ƚĞŵ�EŽ͘ �ĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ tŽƌŬ��ŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ

DĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ��ƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�
^ƚŽƌĞĚ�;ŶŽƚ�ŝŶ�'Ϳ�;ΨͿ

DŽďŝůŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ
^ĂŶŝƚĂƌǇ�^ĞǁĞƌ�WŽŝŶƚ�ZĞƉĂŝƌ

tŽƌŬ��ŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�
DĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�^ƚŽƌĞĚ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�;,�

н�/Ϳ
;ΨͿ

й�ŽĨ�sĂůƵĞ�ŽĨ�
/ƚĞŵ
;:�ͬ�&Ϳ
;йͿ

KƌŝŐŝŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ

�

KǁŶĞƌ͗

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌΖƐ��ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�WĂǇŵĞŶƚ

KǁŶĞƌΖƐ�WƌŽũĞĐƚ�EŽ͗͘
�ŶŐŝŶĞĞƌΖƐ�WƌŽũĞĐƚ�EŽ͗͘

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌΖƐ�WƌŽũĞĐƚ�EŽ͗͘

�ŶŐŝŶĞĞƌ͗

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ͗

WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ��ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞ�Ͳ�hŶŝƚ�WƌŝĐĞ�tŽƌŬ�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů��ŶŐŝŶĞĞƌŝŶŐ��ŽŶƐƵůƚĂŶƚƐ͕�W͘�͘

ϮϬϬϮϴϳͲϬϬϮͲϲϳϯϮ

,ĂǀĞŶƐ��ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ��Ž͕�/ŶĐ͘

�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�sĂůůĞǇ�&ĂůůƐ͕�<ĂŶƐĂƐ

�ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ��ĂƚĞ͗

ϭϮΗ��/WW�DĂŝŶůŝŶĞ

KƌŝŐŝŶĂů��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ĂŶĚ��ůůŽǁĂŶĐĞ
WƌŽũĞĐƚ�dŽƚĂůƐ

�ůůŽǁĂŶĐĞ�dŽƚĂůƐ

1-23-2024



4XDQWLW\�%UHDNGRZQ�IRU�6HOHFWHG�,WHPV
ϱͬϮϬ�ƚŽ�ϲͬϮϬ

��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
ϴ >ŽĐĂƚĞ͕�ZĂŝƐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŚĂď��ƵƌŝĞĚ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ�ϬͲϲ&ƚ ϰϱ �� �Ψ����ϳ͕ϰϵϵ͘Ϭϭ� ϯϯϳ͕ϰϱϱ͘ϰϱΨ�������� ZĂŝƐĞ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ�ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ 7RWDO�47< ([WHQVLRQ ZĂŝƐĞ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ�ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ 7RWDO�47< ([WHQVLRQ ZĂŝƐĞ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ 7RWDO�47< ([WHQVLRQ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϱ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϵ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϯϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϳ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϭ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϬͲϭ�;Z&^�Ͳ�^ƚŽƌŵ�D,Ϳ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϵ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϴ�;Z&^�Ͳ��ŽĞƐŶ͛ƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϬ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϯ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϯ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϰ�Ͳ��ŚĂŶŐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ZĞŵŽǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞƉůĂĐĞ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϬ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϭ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϬϭ�;^ƵƐƉĞĐƚĞĚ��ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϱ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϳ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϬ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϭ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϯ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϱ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϲ�;�ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϳ�;�ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϮ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϮ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϭͲϭ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϯ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϰ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϲ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϲͲϭ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϵ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϴ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϬ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϮ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϯ � ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴ�KƌŝŐŝŶĂůůǇ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂď�ĂŶĚ�ǁĂƐ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�ƚŽ�ZĂŝƐ�ƚŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ � � � � ���������������������� � ������������������������ � � � � �����������������

� ������������������������ � ������������������������ � � � � �������������������
dŽƚĂů�Ydz�d� �� �� �� �� �������������������� � � � � ������������������������ �� �� �� �� ����������������

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
3UHYLRXV�4XDQLW\

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
&XUUHQW�3HULRG�4XDQWLW\

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
7RWDO�4XDQLW\�7R�'DWH



4XDQWLW\�%UHDNGRZQ�IRU�6HOHFWHG�,WHPV
ϱͬϮϬ�ƚŽ�ϲͬϮϬ

��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
ϵ >ŽĐĂƚĞ͕�ZĂŝƐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŚĂď��ƵƌŝĞĚ�DĂŶŚŽůĞ��ǆƚƌĂ��ĞƉƚŚ ϭϴϬ s& �Ψ�������ϯϰϰ͘ϱϲ� ϲϮ͕ϬϮϬ͘ϴϬΨ��������� �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϱ � � � ��������������� � ���������������������� � � � ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϵ ��� ��� ��� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ��� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϯϰ ��� ��� ��� ����������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ��� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϳ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϭ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϬͲϭ�;Z&^�Ͳ�^ƚŽƌŵ�D,Ϳ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϵ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϲ �� �� �� ��������������� � ���������������������� �� �� �� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϴ�;Z&^�Ͳ��ŽĞƐŶ͛ƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ Ϯϰ � �� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� � �� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϬ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϯ ��� ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϰ � ��� ���� ���������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ���� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϲ � � � ��������������� � ���������������������� � � � ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϯ ��� ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϰ�Ͳ��ŚĂŶŐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ZĞŵŽǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞƉůĂĐĞ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϬ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϭ � ��� ���� ��������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ���� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϬϭ�;^ƵƐƉĞĐƚĞĚ��ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϲ � � � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϱ ���� ���� ������ ��������������� � ���������������������� ���� ���� ������ ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϲ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϳ ��� ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϬ ��� ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϭ � � ��� ��������������� � ���������������������� � � ��� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϯ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϱ ��� ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϲ�;�ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϯϳ�;�ŽĞƐŶΖƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϮ�;�ŽĞƐŶ͛ƚ��ǆŝƐƚͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱ � ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲ ��� ��� ���� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ���� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳ � ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϮ�;Z&^�Ͳ�>ĂŵƉŚŽůĞͿ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϭͲϭ � � � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϰ � � ���� ���������������� � ���������������������� � � ���� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϯ � ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰ � ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϰ � ��� ����� ��������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϲ ��� ��� ��� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ��� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϲͲϭ ��� ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϵ ��� ��� ���� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ���� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϴ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϬ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϮ � ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϱϯ � ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴ�KƌŝŐŝŶĂůůǇ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂď�ĂŶĚ�ǁĂƐ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�ƚŽ�ZĂŝƐ�ƚŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ ��� ��� ���� ��������������� � ���������������������� ��� ��� ���� ���������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ � ��� ����� ���������������� � ���������������������� � ��� ����� ����������������

� ����������������� � ���������������������� � � � �����������������
dŽƚĂů�Ydz�d� ����� ����� ������� �������������� � � � ���������������������� ����� ����� ������� ��������������

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
&XUUHQW�3HULRG�%UHDNGRZQ 3UHYLRXV�4XDQWLWLHV 7RWDO�4XDQWLWLHV�7R�'DWH

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ 3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ



4XDQWLW\�%UHDNGRZQ�IRU�6HOHFWHG�,WHPV
ϱͬϮϬ�ƚŽ�ϲͬϮϬ

��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
ϭϮ DĂŶŚŽůĞ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ�;ϬͲϲ�ĨĞĞƚͿ ϯϰ �� �Ψ����ϰ͕ϲϲϴ͘ϰϲ� ϭϱϴ͕ϳϮϳ͘ϲϰΨ�������� ZĞƉůĂĐĞ��ĂƐƚŝŶŐ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶŝŶŐ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ ZĞƉůĂĐĞ��ĂƐƚŝŶŐ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶŝŶŐ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ ZĞƉůĂĐĞ��ĂƐƚŝŶŐ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶŝŶŐ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϵ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϳ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϴ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϰ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϱ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϵ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϴ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϭ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϬ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϮ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϯ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϴ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϬ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϮ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϯ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϰ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϱ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϴ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϵ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϬ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϯ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϰ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϰ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϱ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϱ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϲ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϳ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ � �������������������� � ���������������� Ϭ Ϭ � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϱ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϲ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϴ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ � �������������������� � ���������������� Ϭ Ϭ � �������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϬ ϭ � � � ������������������� � ���������������� ϭ ϭ ���� �����������������

dŽƚĂů�Ydz�d� �� �� �� �� ����������������� � � � � ���������������� �� �� � ����� ����������������

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
7RWDO�4XDQWLW\�7R�'DWH3UHYLRXV�4XDQWLW\&XUUHQW�3HULRG�4XDQWLW\

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ 3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ



4XDQWLW\�%UHDNGRZQ�IRU�6HOHFWHG�,WHPV
ϱͬϮϬ�ƚŽ�ϲͬϮϬ

ϯϭй ��� ϯϭй ��� ϯϭй ���
ϭϯ DĂŶŚŽůĞ�&Ƶůů�ZĞŚĂďŝůŝƚĂƚŝŽŶ��ǆƚƌĂ��ĞƉƚŚ ϮϭϬ s& �Ψ��������ϯϰϰ͘ϱϲ� ϳϮ͕ϯϱϳ͘ϲϬΨ���������� �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ �ĞŵĞŶƚŝƚŝŽƵƐ�>ŝŶĞ �ƉŽǆǇ�>ŝŶĞ dŽƚĂů�Ydz �ǆƚĞŶƐŝŽŶ

DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϵ Ϯ͘ϰ Ϯ͘ϴ Ϯ͘ϲϳϲ ϵϮϮ͘ϬϰΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϯ͘ϰ Ϯ͘ϴ Ϯ͘ϲϳϲ ϵϮϮ͘ϬϰΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϳ ϭ͘ϱ ϭ͘ϱ ϭ͘ϱ ϱϭϲ͘ϴϰΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϭ͘ϱ ϭ͘ϱ ϭ͘ϱ ϱϭϲ͘ϴϰΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϴ ϵ ϴ͘ϳ ϴ͘ϳϵϯ ϯ͕ϬϮϵ͘ϳϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϵ ϴ͘ϳ ϴ͘ϳϵϯ ϯ͕ϬϮϵ͘ϳϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϰ ϲ ϲ ϲ Ϯ͕Ϭϲϳ͘ϯϲΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϲ ϲ ϲ Ϯ͕Ϭϲϳ͘ϯϲΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϱ ϲ ϭ͘ϴϲ ϲϰϬ͘ϴϴΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϲ Ϭ ϭ͘ϴϲ ϲϰϬ͘ϴϴΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϳϵ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϰ͕ϵϵϲ͘ϭϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϭϰ͘ϱ ϰ͕ϵϵϲ͘ϭϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϴ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰ ϭ͕ϱϭϲ͘ϬϲΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰ ϭ͕ϱϭϲ͘ϬϲΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϭ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϱ ϭ͕ϱϱϬ͘ϱϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϱ ϭ͕ϱϱϬ͘ϱϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϬ Ϭ Ϭ͘ϱ Ϭ͘ϯϰϱ ϭϭϴ͘ϴϳΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ Ϭ͘ϱ Ϭ͘ϯϰϱ ϭϭϴ͘ϴϳΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϮ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϴ Ϯ͘ϳϬϳ ϵϯϮ͘ϳϮΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϴ Ϯ͘ϳϬϳ ϵϯϮ͘ϳϮΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϯ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϯ ϰ͘ϯϲϮ ϭ͕ϱϬϮ͘ϵϳΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϯ ϰ͘ϯϲϮ ϭ͕ϱϬϮ͘ϵϳΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϴ ϯ͘ϯ Ϯ͘ϳ Ϯ͘ϴϴϲ ϵϵϰ͘ϰϬΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϯ͘ϯ Ϯ͘ϳ Ϯ͘ϴϴϲ ϵϵϰ͘ϰϬΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϬ ϰ͘ϲ ϰ͘ϵ ϰ͘ϴϬϳ ϭ͕ϲϱϲ͘ϯϬΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϲ ϰ͘ϵ ϰ͘ϴϬϳ ϭ͕ϲϱϲ͘ϯϬΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϮ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϱ ϴϲϭ͘ϰϬΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϱ ϴϲϭ͘ϰϬΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϯ ϯ͘ϴ ϯ͘ϳ ϯ͘ϳϯϭ ϭ͕Ϯϴϱ͘ϱϱΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϯ͘ϴ ϯ͘ϳ ϯ͘ϳϯϭ ϭ͕Ϯϴϱ͘ϱϱΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϰ ϳ͘ϳ ϳ͘ϳ ϳ͘ϳ Ϯ͕ϲϱϯ͘ϭϭΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϳ͘ϳ ϳ͘ϳ ϳ͘ϳ Ϯ͕ϲϱϯ͘ϭϭΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϭ ϭ͕Ϭϲϴ͘ϭϰΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϭ ϭ͕Ϭϲϴ͘ϭϰΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϱ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰϯϭ ϭ͕ϱϮϲ͘ϳϱΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϱ ϰ͘ϰ ϰ͘ϰϯϭ ϭ͕ϱϮϲ͘ϳϱΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϴ ϱ ϱ ϱ ϭ͕ϳϮϮ͘ϴϬΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϱ ϱ ϱ ϭ͕ϳϮϮ͘ϴϬΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϰϵ ϲ͘ϴ ϲ͘ϳ ϲ͘ϳϯϭ Ϯ͕ϯϭϵ͘ϮϯΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϲ͘ϴ ϲ͘ϳ ϲ͘ϳϯϭ Ϯ͕ϯϭϵ͘ϮϯΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϬ ϱ͘ϰ ϱ͘ϰ ϱ͘ϰ ϭ͕ϴϲϬ͘ϲϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϱ͘ϰ ϱ͘ϰ ϱ͘ϰ ϭ͕ϴϲϬ͘ϲϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϯ ϯ͘ϯ ϯ ϯ͘Ϭϵϯ ϭ͕Ϭϲϱ͘ϳϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϯ͘ϯ ϯ ϯ͘Ϭϵϯ ϭ͕Ϭϲϱ͘ϳϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϲϰ ϵ͘ϲ ϵ͘ϱ ϵ͘ϱϯϭ ϯ͕Ϯϴϰ͘ϬϬΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϵ͘ϲ ϵ͘ϱ ϵ͘ϱϯϭ ϯ͕Ϯϴϰ͘ϬϬΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϰ ϰ͘ϴ ϰ͘ϳ ϰ͘ϳϯϭ ϭ͕ϲϯϬ͘ϭϭΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ͘ϴ ϰ͘ϳ ϰ͘ϳϯϭ ϭ͕ϲϯϬ͘ϭϭΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴϱ Ϭ͘ϰ Ϭ͘ϱ Ϭ͘ϰϲϵ ϭϲϭ͘ϲϬΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϰ Ϭ͘ϱ Ϭ͘ϰϲϵ ϭϲϭ͘ϲϬΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϱ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϰ͕ϲϱϭ͘ϱϲΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϭϯ͘ϱ ϰ͕ϲϱϭ͘ϱϲΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϲ ϯ͘ϲ ϯ͘ϲ ϯ͘ϲ ϭ͕ϮϰϬ͘ϰϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϯ͘ϲ ϯ͘ϲ ϯ͘ϲ ϭ͕ϮϰϬ͘ϰϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵϳ Ϭ͘Ϯ Ϭ͘Ϯ Ϭ͘Ϯ ϲϴ͘ϵϭΨ������������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ͘Ϯ Ϭ͘Ϯ Ϭ͘Ϯ ϲϴ͘ϵϭΨ������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϵ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ ͲΨ�����������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϱ ϰ ϯ͘ϳ ϯ͘ϳϵϯ ϭ͕ϯϬϲ͘ϵϮΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ ϯ͘ϳ ϯ͘ϳϵϯ ϭ͕ϯϬϲ͘ϵϮΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϱϲ Ϯ͘ϭ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϯϳϲ ϴϭϴ͘ϲϳΨ����������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϯ͘ϭ Ϯ͘ϱ Ϯ͘ϯϳϲ ϴϭϴ͘ϲϳΨ����������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϮϴ ϰ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϯϳϵ ϭ͕ϭϲϰ͘ϮϳΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϰ ϯ͘ϭ ϯ͘ϯϳϵ ϭ͕ϭϲϰ͘ϮϳΨ������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϴ�&ůŝƉƉĞĚ�dŽ�ZĂŝƐĞ�dŽ�'ƌĂĚĞ Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ ͲΨ�����������������������
DĂŶŚŽůĞ ϭϰϬ ϱ ϰ͘ϭ ϰ͘ϯϳϵ ϭ͕ϱϬϴ͘ϴϯΨ������������� Ϭ ͲΨ������������������������ ϱ ϰ͘ϭ ϰ͘ϯϳϵ ϭ͕ϱϬϴ͘ϴϯΨ������������

dŽƚĂů�Ydz�d� ����� ����� ������ ���������������������� � � � ������������������������� ����� ����� ������ ���������������������

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ
7RWDO�4XDQWLW\�&RPSOHWH�7R�'DWH

3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ 3HUFHQW�%UHDNGRZQ



CITY OF VALLEY FALLS, KS  
417 Broadway Street 

Valley Falls, Kansas 66088 
 
 
 
 
February 22nd, 2024 
 
 
 
Ginny Eardley 
Kansas Department of Commerce 
1000 SW Jackson St, Suite 100 
Topeka, KS 66612 
 
RE:  CDBG Sewer Improvements 22-PF-032 Time Extension Request 
 
Ms. Eardley,  
 
The city of Valley Falls is requesting a 2-month time extension for our Sewer Improvements project 22-
PF-032. Construction is nearly complete. However, winter weather delayed the final seeding and asphalt 
patching required to complete construction. Project engineers expect these final activities to be 
completed once the weather warms up and asphalt plants have come back online. Once construction is 
complete, our grant administrator will prepare the final CDBG draw for construction, the city will pay all 
final invoices, and we will schedule the final monitoring for the project.  
 
Thank you for considering our request and for your ongoing support of our community’s development. 
We look forward to the successful completion of this project. 
 
 
 
Jeanette Shipley, Mayor  
Valley Falls, Kansas 



Community Development Block Grant 74 Grantee Handbook 

INSTRUCTIONS: SUBMIT TO COMMERCE TWO ORIGINALLY SIGNED COPIES WITH 
COVER LETTER CONTAINING REASON(S) FOR REQUEST. 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT/REQUEST #1 
Grant #: 22-PF-032 

Check as Applicable: 
Time Extension 

Grantee Name: Valley Falls, KS 

Address, City, Zip: 417 Broadway Street Valley Falls, KS 66088 

Date of Request: 2/22/24 
Contract Award Date: 3/15/22 
Current Completion Date: ������� Budget Amendment 

If requesting time extension, indicate amount of time needed to complete the project and give 
explanation below. Additional 2 months needed.  New completion date 5/14/24. 

For budget change(s), enter each line item -- regardless of whether budget item changed or not.  
If approved, this new project budget will supersede any previous budget(s). 

No. Activity Item 

Existing 
Grant 

Budget 

Revised 
Grant 

Budget 
% 

Change 

TOTALS 

Explanation of Request (attach additional sheets, if needed): 
Winter weather delayed final seeding and asphalt patching up, which is needed to complete construction. An 

additional 60 days is needed to complete construction, process the final pay application for construction, pay 

all final invoices, and hold the final monitoring with CDBG. Please see the attached letters from the city and 

the project engineer.  

The amendment shall become effective on ________________, 20____. All other terms and conditions 
of the contract or any amendments thereto, shall remain unchanged. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the 
parties hereto execute this agreement. 

Authorized Signature – Chief Elected Official Kansas Department of Commerce 

Jeanette Shipley, Mayor 
Typed Name and Title CDBG Program 

Date Date 

mariacuevas
Highlight

mariacuevas
Highlight









 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

Public Works Report 
February 22, 2024 

 
Water 

• Had two meetings with the Kansas Air National Guard and their environmental representatives 
discussing the debris pile in the river. 

• Fixed two water leaks by the medical clinic. 
• Registered for the upcoming KRWA conference in Wichita. 
• Still awaiting bids for the river weir project. 

  
Sewers 

• Pulled a towel out of one of the pumps at the lagoon. 
• Continuing to discharge from the lagoon system until the end of March. 

  
Streets 
Cleaned the fallen branches from the park. 
  
  
Other 
KDOL conducted a safety inspection of all the city buildings. Except for a couple of handrails needing 
to be made higher and some outlet weather covers for the park, we had no major violations or 
deficiencies. 
  
 



 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

Police Department Report 
February 22, 2024 

 
 

• Officer Rivera attended Defensive Tactics Instructor Training in Olathe, Kansas. 
• I attended the FBI LEEDA Training in Topeka, Kansas. 
• Officer Brosa is signed up for ALERRT training at KLETC. The FBI developed ALERRT on the most 

current data and information regarding school shooter situations. He is meeting with the fire 
department to train with them in case of a mass shooting scene in Valley Falls. 

• We are arranging to submit a Firehouse Sub Grant. It covers first responders and schools for life-saving 
devices, smoke detectors, and education. 

• I am speaking at the DAWN wellness event on February 24th at the Kendall Community Hall. I want to 
invite the city council members and the mayor to stop in and listen to the work accomplished with the 
DAWN program among the members of the city struggling with addiction who have utilized the 
program.  

• The new radios are in, and we are scheduled to take the patrol units this week. 
• Officer Rivera is finalizing the completion of Interpol and the LPR software for the M500 camera. 
• Meetings involving numerous organizations to propose the LEAD process as part of DAWN. Jefferson 

County Attorney's Office, Municipal Judge Anson, Guidance Center, and Heartland RADAC, among 
others, are attending the meeting. 

 
 
Calls for service: 
02/15 Traffic stop                   02/10 Traffic stop 
02/15 Verbal 10-95                   02/10 Traffic Issue 
02/15 Traffic stop                   02/10 Funeral escort 
02/14 Medical assist                 02/10 Animal call 
02/14 Medical assist                   02/10 Traffic stop 
02/12 Basketball game                  02/10 Follow up 
02/12 Check the welfare               02/10 Traffic stop 
02/11 Theft report                    02/10 Verbal domestic 
02/10 VIN Inspection                  02/10 Dog complaint 
02/10 Traffic stop                    02/10 Traffic stop 
02/10 Traffic stop                    02/06 Basketball game 
02/10 Traffic stop                    02/07 Welfare check 
02/10 Welfare check                   02/03 Traffic stop 
02/10 Traffic Stop                    02/03 Traffic stop 
02/09 School lunch                    02/03 Traffic stop 
02/10 Residence check                 02/03 Motorist assist 
02/10 Dog at large (citation issued)        02/03 High-speed vehicle pursuit 
02/10 Traffic stop                      02/03 Traffic stop 
02/10 Welfare check                   02/03 Welfare check 
02/10 Non-injury accident              02/03 Traffic stop 



 
 

(785) 945-6612    ∙    www.valleyfalls.org  ∙  417 Broadway St., Valley Falls, KS 66088 

02/10 Medical assist                  02/03Traffic stop 
02/10 Non-injury accident            
 



EXECUTIVE SESSION MOTIONS  
There is no standard format for the motion to recess into executive session which will apply to all 

situations.  Because the statutory language requires the motion contain both the “justification” and 

the “subjects” to be discussed, the motion should include the statutory reason for recessing into 

executive session and a more specific description of the topic for discussion. 

 

1. Statutory reason for non –elected personnel needs a more specific reason which could be 
Individual employee’s performance 

I move the city council recess into executive session to discuss an individual employee’s performance 

pursuant to the non-elected personnel matter exception, K.S.A. 75-4319 (b) (1) to include: (people to 

participate besides governing body.) The open meeting will resume in the city council room at 

____PM.  

 

2. Statutory reason for Attorney – Client privilege needs a more specific reason which could be 
discuss contract, Litigation, Claim, or other such more specific item. 

I move the city council recess into executive session to discuss a claim pursuant to Attorney – Client 
privilege matter exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(2) to include: the City Attorney and (people to 

participate besides governing body.) The open meeting will resume in the city council room at 

_____PM.  

 

3. For employer-employee negations a more specific description could be salary. 
I move the city council recess into executive session to discuss salary pursuant to employer-employee 
negotiations matter exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b) (3) to include: (people to participate besides 

governing body.) The open meeting will resume in the city council room at _____PM.  

 

4. For property acquisition matters a more specific description could be purchase cost. 
I move the city council recess into executive session to preliminary discuss purchase cost pursuant to  

property acquisition matter exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(6) to include: (people to participate besides 

governing body.) The open meeting will resume in the city council room at _____PM.  

 

 

K.S.A. 75-4319. Closed or executive meetings; conditions; authorized subjects for discussion; binding 

action prohibited; certain documents identified in meetings not subject to disclosure. (a) Upon formal 

motion made, seconded and carried, all bodies and agencies subject to the open meetings act 

may recess, but not adjourn, open meetings for closed or executive meetings. Any motion to recess 

for a closed or executive meeting shall include a statement of (1) the justification for closing the 

meeting, (2) the subjects to be discussed during the closed or executive meeting and (3) the time 

and place at which the open meeting shall resume. Such motion, including the required statement, 

shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting and shall be maintained as a part of the permanent 

records of the body or agency. Discussion during the closed or executive meeting shall be limited to 

those subjects stated in the motion. (b) No subjects shall be discussed at any closed or executive 

meeting, except the following: 

(1) Personnel matters of nonelected personnel;  

(2) consultation with an attorney for the body or agency which would be deemed privileged in the 

attorney-client relationship;  

(3) matters relating to employer-employee negotiations whether or not in consultation with the 

representative or representatives of the body or agency;  

(4) confidential data relating to financial affairs or trade secrets of corporations, partnerships, trusts, 

and individual proprietorships;  

(5) matters relating to actions adversely or favorably affecting a person as a student, patient or 

resident of a public institution, except that any such person shall have the right to a public hearing if 

requested by the person;  

(6) preliminary discussions relating to the acquisition of real property; 


